From:

Sent: Sunday, 17 March 2024 3:59 PM

To: EPWA Alternative Electricity Services;
Subject: Submission into embedded power supply.

You don't often get email from ||| I Lcarn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender's full email address and know the content is safe.

17 March 2024
Good Morning,
| am writing to you as an individual residing in a park home. | would prefer my name does not be revealed.

Regarding the proposed legislation for embedded networks there are a number of items that you have
mentioned which | would like to comment on

e Sub-Meter boxes must be easily available, and readable to each household, preferably attached to the house
if possible.

We need to check electrical usage of new purchases to better manage our budgets.

Contested recording can be reviewed readily and quickly resolved.

Solar meters and submeters should provide input and output clearly to provide clarity.

Owners supply charge fees should clearly state what those fees provide . Noting that Synergy states
maintenance, meter reading and also laying underground lines and power poles, more clarity on these fees is
needed as there is a 192% increase in April.

¢ What denotes infrastructure and who or what technical skills must those who maintain the equipment have?

Thank you for your time ,





